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CAMPA OFFICE:
40 IORTH TAMPA STREET, SUITE 2450

TAMPA, FLORIDA 33602
P.O. Box 3350 TAMPA FL 33601-3350
(813) 224-0866 (813 221-1854 FAX

MCWHIRTER REEVES
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

PLEASE REPLY TO:

TALLAHASSEE

TALLAHASSEE OFFICE:
117 SOUTH GADSDEN

TALIAE[ASSEE, FLORIDA 32301

850 222-2525
(850) 22-5606 FAX

January 5, 2000

Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of Records and Reporting
Betty Easley Conference Center
4075 Esplanade Way
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 000002-EG

Dear Ms. Bayo:

The Florida Industrial Power Users Group (FIPUG) intends to remain an Intervenor
in the above docket. Please continue to send all notices, orders and correspondence to the

following as counsel for FIPUG:
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John W. McWhirter
100 North Tampa Street
Suite 2800
Post Office Box 3350
Tampa, Florida 33601 - 3350
(813) 224-0866
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Joseph A. McGlothlin _
c, r^

Vicki Gordon Kaufman _:
117 South Gadsden
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(850) 222-2525 u
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MCWHIRTER, REEVES, MCGLOTHLIN, DAVIDSON, DECKER, KAUFMAN, ARNOLD & STEEN, P.A.



Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
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Page Two 

Thank you for your assistance. Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Vicki Gordon Kauhan 1 
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cc: Parties of record 

McWmnm, RWES, MCGLOTHLIN, DAWDSON, DECKER, KAUFMAN, ARNOLD & SEEN, P.A. 




